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VALE, David

From: industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2009 4:42 PM

To: _ VALE, David

Subject: FW: RO Report to FWA - Scheduled Election E No 2009/10005 - AMIEU Newcastle &

Northern Branch [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Declaration Uncontested 2009.doc; AMIEU N & N RO REPORT No Contest.doc

MARY JO CARNEY
Executive Co-ordinator
Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia

. Tel: 03 8661 7825

Fax: 03 9655 0401
maryjo.carney@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street; Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au

From: Hugh Williams [mailto:Hugh.Williams@aec.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2009 9:41 AM

To: industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au

Cc: Industrial Elections

Subject: RO Report to FWA - Scheduled Election E No 2009/10005 - AMIEU Newcastle & Northern Branch
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

RO Report to FWA - Scheduled Election E No 2009/10005 - AMIEU Newcastle & Northern Branch
Attached to this e mail is the Post Election Report and the Declaration

for this election.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.

Hugh R Williams

Industrial & Commercial Elections
Phone (02) 9375 6317

Fax (02) 9212 7336

UNCLASSIFIED

7/10/2009
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DISCLAIMER:

if you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately' on (02) 6271 4777 or by return email and delete all copies. If
this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or
copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.

7/10/2009



The Australasian Meat Industry Employées Union
Branch Elections Committee of Management

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES

Resuilts of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

E2009/E10005

The Australasian Meat Industry Employees' Union - Newcaétle and Northern Branch
President

Candidate
COQOKE, Mark

Vice President

Candidate
GRAHAM, Julie

Secretary

Candidate
EVANS, Kath

Assistant Secretary

Candidate
MCRAE, Warren

- Treasurer

Candidate
WATT, Stuart

Organisers (2)

Candidates

ROGERS, Karen
SMITH, Justin
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Comnmittee of Management Members (7)

Candidates

LAVELL, Lynne
MCDONALD, Gordon
MITCHELL, Wayne
MORDUE, Brian Andrew
MOREHOUSE, Don
OAKES, Trevor

PHILP, Scott

Federal Council Delegates (2)

Candidates

COOKE, Mark lan
ROGERS, Karen

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, | declare
the above candidates elected.

HUGH WILLIAMS
Returning Officer

16 September 2009

Australian Electoral Commission Page 2 of 2



Q Australian Electoral Commission

Fair Work (Registered Organisat_ions)'Act 2009
POST ELECTION REPORT
Client: AMIEU Newcastle and Northern Branch

Contact details: Kath Evans Email: amieu@amieu-newcastle
Branch Secretary asn.au
PO Box 2263
DANGAR NSW 2309 Tel: 024929 5496
AIR contact officer: Steve Teece Email: Industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au
Tel:

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT
Election Decision No/s: E2009/10005

RULES

Rules used for elections Rule ID: [007V: Incorporates alterations of 9/08/2009]
[R2009/260]

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: N/A

Model Rule reference (if any):

ROLL OF VOTERS

As there were no contested offices, no roll of voters was required.

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

Details of written allegations of irregularities, and action taken by AEC: NIL
Other irregularities identified, and action taken: NIL
ATTACHMENTS
A: Declaration of Uncontested Offices — Committee of Management
* Hugh Williams

Returning Officer
22 September 2009
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Fair Work
14 July 2009 Australia

Ms Kath Evans

Branch Secretary

Australasian Meat industry Employees Union
Newcastle and Northern Branch

PO Box 2263

Dangar NSW 2309

Dear Ms Evans
Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election (E2009/10005)

A copy of the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

Fair Work Australia is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the
subject election by a member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you

in the near future about the election.

Please note that any future applications should be lodged under the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations Act) 2009 (a copy of which will shortly be made available on our web site).

Please do not hesitate to contact me on (02) 8374 6615 if you have any queries in regards to any
of the above.

Yours gincerely

L
/N
Steve Teece
Fair Work Australia

Terrace Towers Telephone: (02) 8374 6666

80 William Street  International: (612) 8374 6666

East Sydney NSW 2011 Facsimile: (02) 8380 6980
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au



Electoral Commissionér Through _
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please
arrange for the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral

 Commission:
E No 2009/10005
RE: THE AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION
NEWCASTLE AND NORTHERN BRANCH v -

Positions:

See Decision

Relevantélnfonnation%expiry~ofﬂ-termsfof~'ofﬁee;di-réet~voting~system;~seeret—«postal

ballot

Contact: Kath Evans
Branch Secretary

Phone: (02) 4929 5496

A copy of the decision is enclosed.

I further request that you arrange for this 6fﬁée to be notified that arrangements for -

the conduct of this election have been made, by email transmission at

~ industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au

| / Y
i
Steve Teece

Fair Work Australia . -
14 July 2009
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| Fair Work
DECISION I | Australia

Fair Work (Registered Or, gamsatzons) Act 2009
-5.189 — Arrangement for conduct of an-election .

The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union
(E2009/10005) : -

B.R. JENKINS SYDNEY, 14 JULY 2009

,~

Arrangement for conducf of election

[1] - On 6 July 2009 the Newcastle and Northern Branch of The Australasian Meat Industry

Employees Union, lodged with Fair Work Australia prescribed information in relation to an.
election for the following offices:

President - , (1)
Vice-President : (1
Secretary (1)
Assistant Secretary - ' (D
Treasurer : . (1)
- Organisers o (2)
Committee of Management Representatives (7
Delegates to Federal Council - ] 2)

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, 1 am making arrangements for the conduct of the
election by the Austrahan Electoral Comm1ssmn :

. DELEGATE OF GENERAL MANAGER o e

- <Price code A, PRO87757> .,

FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer




I:’"'“’*,CE, Steve
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From: TEECE, Steve

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2009 4:17 PM

To: ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'

Subject: E2009/10005 AMIEU Newcastle & Northern Branch

Attachments: AMIEU 007V R2009_260_09042009.doc; AMIEU Newc Pl E2009_10005.pdf

Rules and Prescribed information for E2009/10005 AMIEU Newcastle & Northern Branch:

AMIEU 007V AMIEU Newc PI
009_260_09042009=2009_10005.pdf ...

Steve Teece
Projects Officer

Fair Work Australia
Level 8, Terrace Tower
80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

Telephone: (02) 8374 6515
Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
Email: steve.teece@fwa.gov.au




£ 07 | 10005
Whe Avstralasion Meat Jnnstry © uonHoueE

%E s . 34 UNION STREET,
inqs I.II 285551 Ty : NEWCASTLE WEST.
s STl }:[ g g‘a o P.O. BOX 2263,
KATH EVANS NEWCASTLE AND NORTHERN BRANCH . DANGAR NSW 2309,

Secretary

Reglstered under the Workplace Relations Act 1996 * PHONE:(02) 4929 5496
' ' ' FAX: (02) 4929 5401

EMAIL: amieu@amieu-newcastle.asn.au

3™ July, 2009

The General Manager
Fair Work Australia
80 William Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Sir,

The elections for the Australasian Meat Industry Employees’ Union (Newcastle and Northern
Branch) are due. In accordance with subsection 189 (1) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009 [“the RO Act”] and prescribed 1nformat10n in respect of Section 138 of
the RO Act, I provide the following:

(1) (a) The name of each office or position for which an election is required:

One (1) President

One (1) Vice President

One (1) Secretary

One (1) Assistant Secretary

One (1) Treasurer

Two (2) Organisers

Seven (7) Committee of Management Members
Two (2) Federal Council Delegates

(b) Reasons for the election is that;

(1)  The term of the office or position referred to above has expired or is due to expire in

the normal course of events under the rules of the organisation. __ -

(c) There are no offices or positions for which an election is to be held before the
prescribed day.




(d)

(e

®

®

The electorate for the direct voting system is the whole of the Newcastle and
Northern Branch.

Rule 50.1 Branch Elections provides that the Branch Elections are to be held not later
than the thirty first day of December, 1969 and shall be conducted on every fourth
year. The previous election was held in 2005. The election can be held in 2009 so
long as it is prior to the thirty first day of December, 2009.

Rule 50.7 provides that the Returning Officer shall compile a roll of members eligible
to vote pursuant to Rule 10. Rule 10.1.1 contains the provision no later than 30 days

before the date fixed for the opening of nominations.

The kind of voting system to be used in the conduct of the lection is:

(a) adirect voting system

@)

®3)

I have attached a statement si gned by me, as Secretary of the Australasian Meat
Industry Employees’ Union (Newcastle and Northern Branch), duly authorised to
sign the statement. The information is lodged under subsection 190 (1) of the RO
Act.

The prescribed information is lodged pursuant to subsection 190 (2) of the RO Act.
The prescribed day being at least 2 months before a person may under the rules
become a candidate in the election.

Please be advised that the Australasian Meat Industry Employees’ Union (Newcastle and
Northern branch) (State Registered Union) has applied to the New South Wales Industrial
Registrar to conduct a separate election of the State Registered Union for similar positions.
In the past the election pursuant to subsection 189 has been held simultaneously with the
election of officers pursuant to the New South Wales Industrial Relations Act 1996. It would
be appreciated if this could occur in the 2009 election of officers.

I request that you make arrangements for the election to be held as soon as possible.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Kath Evan
Branch Secretary




KATH EVANS
Secretary

The Australasian Meat Indaistry

34 UNION STREET,

?m}:{h}gﬁeﬁ’ glﬁnrinn: : ' NEWCASTLE WEST,

OFFICE:
UNION HOUSE,

. P.O. BOX 2263,
NEWCASTLE AND NORTHERN BRANCH . DANGAR NSW 2309,
Registered under the Workplace Relations Act 1996 ' PHONE:(oz) 4929 5496

FAX: (02) 4929 5401
EMAIL: amieu@amieu-newcastle.asn.au

Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Regulation 136

I, Kath Evans, Newcastle and Northern Branch Secretary of the Australasian Meat
Industry Employees’ Union, make the following statement: '

I am the Newcastle and Northern Branch Secretary of the Australasian Meat Industry
Employees Union.

I am duly authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning _
forthcoming elections in the Newcastle and Northern branch of the Australasian Meat
Industry Employees Union and

I confirm the following information is being lodged under subsection 189 (1) of the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

Signed:

Kath Evans
Newcastle and Northern Branch Secretary of the
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union

Dated: 3™ July, 2009




